County Council *

Highways Committee

Date Tuesday 17 September 2024
Time 9.30 am
Venue Council Chamber, County Hall, Durham

o bk~ w0 nh e

Business

Part A

Apologies for Absence

Substitute Members

Minutes of the Meeting held on 17 June 2024 (Pages 3 - 6)
Declarations of Interest, if any

Crimdon (Off-Street Parking Place) Traffic Regulation Order 2024
- Report of the Corporate Director of Regeneration, Economy &
Growth (Pages 7 - 36)

Spennymoor (Parking & Waiting Restrictions) Traffic Regulation
Amendment Order 2024 - Report of the Corporate Director of
Regeneration, Economy & Growth (Pages 37 - 58)

Such other business, as in the opinion of the Chairman of the
meeting, is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration



Helen Bradley
Director of Legal and Demaocratic Services

County Hall
Durham
9 September 2024

To: The Members of the Highways Committee

Councillor R Ormerod (Chair)
Councillor G Hutchinson (Vice-Chair)

Councillors M Abley, D Boyes, T Duffy, C Kay, P Heaviside,

J Higgins, J Howey, L Maddison, R Manchester, O Gunn,

E Mavin, D Oliver, K Robson, A Simpson, G Smith, A Sterling,
F Tinsley, M Wilson and D Wood

Contact: Michelle Lagar Tel: 03000 269701




Agenda Item 3

DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL
HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE

At a meeting of the Highways Committee held in the Council Chamber, County
Hall, Durham on Monday 17 June 2024 at 9.30 am

Present:
Councillor R Ormerod in the Chair

Members of the Committee:

Councillors G Hutchinson (Vice-Chair), P Heaviside, J Higgins, R Manchester,

K Robson, A Simpson, G Smith, A Sterling, F Tinsley, M Wilson and D Wood.

Prior to the commencement of business, attendees stood for a minute’s silence to
pay their respects to former County Councillor and member of the Highways
Committee, Isabella Roberts.

Further to the membership changes made at the annual Council meeting, the Chair
welcomed new Highways Committee member, Councillor P Heaviside, to the
meeting.

1 Apologies

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors C Kay, J Howey and D Oliver.
2 Substitute Members

No substitute members were in attendance.

3 Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 15 April 2024 were confirmed as a correct
record and signed by the Chair.

4 Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest.

5 Consett Parking and Waiting Restrictions, Traffic Regulation Order
2024

The Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director of Regeneration,
Economy and Growth regarding representations received during the consultation
periods in respect of proposed changes to the Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) in
Consett (for copy of report see file of minutes).

Page 3



The Traffic Management Section Manager informed the Committee that following a
review of representations received in respect of the TRO in Consett, officers
determined that the changes, detailed within the report, would improve road safety
and visibility around the junctions. It was therefore proposed to amend the Consett
Parking and Waiting Restrictions, Traffic Regulation Order 2024, to allow the
identified restrictions to be implemented.

The Committee viewed a presentation which provided an overview of the location
plans of the proposal to introduce no waiting at any time restrictions at three
locations in Consett (for copy of presentation see file of minutes).

It was reported that a number of objections had been received in respect of the
proposals and the Traffic Management Section Manager outlined the details of the
objections, in the absence of the objectors. The Committee noted Durham County
Council’s response to the objections, which included that, in response to an
objection in respect of location 1, the proposed restrictions had been reduced to
take account of a disabled resident of Livingstone Street. The Traffic Management
Section Manager highlighted that the proposals at all three locations were
supported by the local members and Durham Constabulary.

Councillor A Sterling, local member for Delves Lane, spoke of her familiarity with
the locations under consideration and she noted the availability of parking at
Sherburn Terrace and Victoria Road. Councillor Sterling moved that the objections
be set aside.

Councillor D Wood seconded the proposal, caveating that he would like to see an
increase in enforcement activity across the county.

Upon a vote being taken the Committee unanimously
Resolved

To endorse the proposal, in principle, to introduce the Consett Parking and Waiting
Restrictions, Traffic Regulation Amendment Order 2024, with the final decision to
be made by the Corporate Director of Regeneration, Economy and Growth, under
delegated powers.

6 Burnopfield, Tanfield, South Moor, Quaking Houses, South
Stanley, Craghead and Bloemfontein Parking and Waiting
Restrictions, Traffic Regulation Order 2024

The Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director of Regeneration,
Economy and Growth regarding representations received during the consultation
periods in respect of proposed changes to the Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) in
Burnopfield (for copy of report see file of minutes).

Page 4



The Traffic Management Section Manager informed the Committee that following a
review of representations received, officers determined that the changes detailed
within the report would be of benefit in terms of improving road safety and visibility.
It was therefore proposed to amend the Burnopfield, Tanfield, South Moor, Quaking
Houses, South Stanley, Craghead and Bloemfontain (Parking and Waiting
Restrictions) Traffic Regulation Order to allow the identified proposals to be
implemented.

The Committee viewed a presentation which provided an outline of the location
plans of the proposals to introduce no waiting at any time restrictions at two
locations in Burnopfield (for copy of presentation see file of minutes).

A number of objections had been received in respect of the proposals and the
Traffic Management Section Manager outlined the representations, in the absence
of the objectors, together with the Council’s response to the objections. In relation
to the location at Busty Bank, an objection was received on the grounds that the
restrictions should be increased. The Traffic Management Section Manager stated
Durham County Council’s response was that traffic flow and cases of obstruction
would continue to be monitored and, should any additional restrictions be required,
they would be considered during any future amendments to the Traffic Regulation
Order. One objection had been received during the informal consultation stage in
respect of the proposal at location 2, Valley View, which was not a direct objection
to the proposed restrictions however it drew attention to the misuse of existing
restrictions in the area. In response, the Council had arranged for targeted
enforcement to be deployed, to ensure the restrictions were adhered to.

The Traffic Management Section Manager highlighted that the proposals were
supported by local members and Durham Constabulary.

Councillor A Sterling moved that the objections be set aside which was seconded
by Councillor R Manchester

Upon a vote being taken the Committee unanimously:

Resolved

To endorse the proposal, in principle to introduce the Burnopfield, Tanfield, South
Moor, Quaking Houses, South Stanley, Craghead and Bloemfontain (Parking and
Waiting Restrictions) Traffic Regulation Amendment Order 2024, with the final

decision to be made by the Corporate Director of Regeneration, Economy and
Growth, under delegated powers.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Highways Committee

17" September 2024

Durham|

Crimdon (Off Street Parking Place) County Council ?él

Traffic Regulation Amendment Order
2024

Ordinary Decision

Report of Corporate Management Team

Amy Harhoff Corporate Director of Regeneration, Economy &
Growth

Councillor Elizabeth Scott, Cabinet Portfolio Holder for
Regeneration, Economy and Growth.

Electoral division(s) affected:
Blackhalls

1 Purpose of the Report

1.1 To advise Members of objections received in response to the consultation
on the introduction of a Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) in Crimdon beach
car park.

1.2 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Members are asked to
decide, in principle only whether the TRO should be made, which will then
guide the Corporate Director of Regeneration, Economy and Growth in
the exercise of delegated decision making. The final decision is therefore
one for the Corporate Director, under delegated powers.

Executive Summary

2.1 Corporate Management Team (CMT) approved a report in September
2023 which recommended the introduction of measures to address the
availability of parking space and pricing to encourage the use of
alternative, more sustainable transport modes.

2.2  With the above in mind, it is proposed that a pay and display parking zone
(Monday-Sunday, 8am-6pm) with tariffs of £1/hour; £3 all day be
introduced for the extent of Crimdon beach car park alongside ‘no waiting
at any time’ restrictions.

Page 7



2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

4.2

Page 8

Officers have determined that the changes listed below would be of
benefit in terms of facilitating the turnover of vehicles in the identified
location. It is therefore proposed to introduce the Crimdon (Off Street
Parking Place) Traffic Regulation Order to allow the identified changes to
be implemented.

Both Local Members were consulted with one raising an objection to the
proposals. Durham Constabulary were also consulted and noted concern
over potential displacement, suggested further restrictions are
considered as part of an additional amendment order to the Blackhall
TRO.

Consultation Period:

From To
Statutory Consultees 05-July-24 26-July 24
Informal Consultation 23-Oct-23 13-Nov-23
Formal Consultation 09-Aug-24 30-Aug-24

The informal consultation exercise for this proposal took the form of an
online questionnaire which invited comments on the proposals.

Recommendation(s)
Committee is recommended to:

Endorse the proposal, in principle, to introduce the Crimdon (Off Street
Parking Place) Traffic Regulation Order 2024, with the final decision to
be made by the Corporate Director under delegated powers.

Proposal, Objections & Responses

To introduce pay and display parking in Crimdon beach car park, to
encourage a turnover of vehicles and to improve access to local
amenities, whilst aiding the Authority’s policies on sustainable travel.

Proposal Background

Crimdon Beach Car Park is recognised as having a high demand for
parking and the Council has tailored its parking approach accordingly to
promote maximum usage of spaces and discourage inappropriate
parking.

Government guidance says that local authority parking enforcement
should be self-financing and that authorities need to bear this in mind. If
their scheme is not self-financing, then they need to be certain that they
can afford to pay for it from within existing funding. The Secretary of State
does not expect either national or local taxpayers to meet any deficit.



4.3

4.4

Income from both on and off-street parking is therefore ringfenced to
provide the service and maintain facilities to a good standard. Any
surplus from on-street parking charges or on-street and off-street
enforcement activities, must be used in accordance with the legislative
restrictions in Section 55 of the RTRA 1984.

Within the parking sector 85% occupancy is considered to be the figure
whereby operational capacity has been reached within a parking area.
Beyond this level of usage people find some difficulty locating a vacant
space and either continuously circulate the car park; queue within the car
park; or leave to go to another destination. This affects future decision
making whereby people choose to go to a destination where there is an
expectation of easily finding a space. The County Council therefore
monitor their charging regime and amend tariffs and restrictions where
necessary to manage occupancy, increase turnover and increase the
expectation of a space being available for visitors.

It is also important to note that these proposed measures also tie in with
the County Council’s long term environmental objectives. Durham
County Council declared a climate emergency in February 2019 and it is
expected that these changes will assist in the delivery of the Council’s
Climate Change Strategy by improving air quality and encouraging modal
shift.

Transport emissions accounts for 33% of all emissions in County
Durham. Free or cheap parking will make car travel a more attractive
option when residents are deciding by which mode of transport to travel
by. By incentivising people to drive on these journeys, this increases both
congestion and transport emissions.

Statutory Consultation:

Consultation dates Expressions in favour | Expressions against

05.07.24 -26.07.24 |0 3

Informal Consultation:

A guestionnaire was hosted online to invite comments from residents
and visitors to the area where changes are proposed.

Total Properties Number in favour Number opposed
consulted
(Notice Via Comms) | 33 716

Page 9



4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

Page 10

Formal Consultation:

5 notices were posted and maintained on site across Crimdon beach
car park and a formal advert was placed in the Hartlepool Mail. The
proposals were also provided in Blackhall Library for the public to view.

Consultation dates Expressions in favour | Expressions against

09.08.24 -30.08.24 |0 17

Summarised objections & responses:

Owing to the scale of the consultation exercise undertaken for this
proposal the objections have been summarised into categories and are
listed below:

Objection Reason 1:

“These changes will have a negative effect on businesses within the
area’.

144 No. of respondents mentioned this reason during the informal and
formal consultation exercise.

DCC Response:

Within the parking sector 85% occupancy is considered to be the figure
whereby operational capacity of a parking area has been reached.
Beyond this level of usage people find some difficulty locating a vacant
space and either continuously circulate the car park, queue within the car
park, or leave to go to another destination. This affects future decision
making whereby people choose to go to a destination where there is an
expectation of easily finding a space. By effectively managing available
parking space through the introduction of pay and display parking, we
should help visitors access the coastline and make trips more attractive,
encouraging future visits.

Crimdon beach car park serves as immediate access to one local
business on-site, the Dunes Café, which is owned and operated by
Durham County Council.

Planning conditions associated with the opening of the café, in 2022,
have meant Crimdon beach car park has been subject to a limit on
parking bays as part of a Habitat Regulations Assessment (HRA)
mitigation plan.

See appendix 3 for objection chart.



4.10 Objection Reason 2:

“These changes will make me / others visit the area less”.

212 No. of respondents mentioned this reason during the informal and
formal consultation exercise.

4.11 DCC Response:

e Durham County Council are currently the only local authority on the north-
east coast to offer free parking in car parks at the coast.

e There have been several instances during summer months where this
coastal car park has been operating over-capacity. This has led to
congestion during these periods and the purpose of the introduction of
paid parking is to manage demand during these occasions.

e We anticipate the introduction of a charge to manage occupancy will
Increase turnover and increase expectation of a space being available for
visitors.

e The introduction of parking restrictions alongside charges will also ensure
compliance with the HRA mitigation plan and planning conditions.

4.12 See appendix 3 for objection chart.

4.13 Objection Reason 3:

“These changes will cause parked vehicles to be displaced, leading to
congestion and road safety issues in the surrounding areas”.

59 No. of respondents mentioned this reason during the informal and
formal consultation exercise.

4.14 DCC Response:

e This TRO has been pursued within the extent of the landowner’s
permission (Neighbourhoods and Climate Change). Crimdon beach car
park is currently only accessible via an access road which is owned and
maintained by Crimdon Dene Holiday Park. We have consulted the
holiday park on the proposals who have opted to pursue alternative
arrangements in preventing obstructive parking within the extent of the
access road.

¢ ‘No waiting at any time’ restrictions (double yellow lines) will be used to
delineate areas of the car park where parking is unsuitable and causes

Page 11



4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

Page 12

congestion or road safety concern. Vehicles parked outside of the
designated pay & display area, within the extent of the car park, will be in
contravention of the Traffic Regulation Order and therefore be subject to
a penalty charge notice to manage capacity and discourage inappropriate
and obstructive parking.

Some level of parking displacement is unfortunately inevitable when
parking controls are introduced. Monitoring of adjacent areas will be
undertaken, where necessary, to determine any effects. The results of
this exercise would determine If additional restrictions or alternative
measures would be beneficial.

In order to best ascertain the impact of the proposals, the proposed
measures need to be in place before we any meaningful information
could be gathered. Any new measures would be introduced in line with
the relevant individual policies outlined in the County Council’s Parking
Policies document.

See appendix 3 for objection chart.

Objection Reason 4:

“There is currently a cost-of-living crisis and it is wrong to ask people to
pay more”.

176 No. of respondents mentioned this reason during the informal and
formal consultation exercise.

DCC Response:

It is acknowledged that most motorists would prefer not to pay a charge
however, paying for parking ensures that it is the end user who
contributes to the operational costs of the facility rather than the
community at large, via direct taxation.

Revenue generated by this proposal would assist the Council in
maintaining its car parking asset within the County.

See appendix 3 for objection chart.



4.19 Objection Reason 5:

“Free parking is one of the main reasons people visit the area”.

29 No. of respondents mentioned this reason during the informal and
formal consultation exercise.

4.20 DCC Response:

e There have been several instances during summer months where
Crimdon beach car park has been operating over-capacity. This has led
to congestion which, on humerous occasions, has restricted access for
several vehicles including those of the surrounding residential properties.
There is significant concern that should current parking patterns continue,
blue light access will be prevented in the event of an emergency.

e The increased demand for parking has also led to significant vegetation
damage as vehicles attempt to utilise every part of the car park. The
proposals will therefore ensure parking is restricted to areas that can
accommodate access without compromising the biodiversity of the
coastal heritage land.

e The purpose of the introduction of paid parking is to manage demand and
prevent inappropriate parking.

4.21 See appendix 3 for objection chart.

4.22 Objection Reason 6:

“People will not use sustainable travel methods instead of their car. The
sustainable travel offer in the area is inadequate”.

113 No. of respondents mentioned this reason during the informal and
formal consultation exercise.

4.23 DCC Response:

e |t is anticipated that the introduction of charges will assist people in
making reasoned choices about their mode of transport when planning
their journey.

e Transport emissions accounts for 33% of all emissions in County Durham

and unfortunately free parking will make car travel a more attractive
option than public transport or walking / cycling to the areas of interest.

Page 13



4.24

4.25

4.26

4.27

Page 14

A number of objections noted that public transport did not directly access
the site. There are bus services available which operate to stops located
on the A1086 which is an approximate 7-minute walk from the car park.

Some responses were concerned that no details were provided as to
what improvement were to be made to the existing sustainable travel
offer supplying the town. They were also concerned that the existing
cycle routes on the coast are hilly and unsafe and people would be
reluctant to use them. The County Council are committed to monitoring,
reviewing and where possible improving our sustainable transport offer.

Despite this, the primary objective of this TRO is to address and
manage the road safety concerns around access within the car park in
accordance with similar policy identified within the HRA mitigation plan.

See appendix 3 for objection chart.

Objection Reason 7:

“These charges will have a negative effect on peoples physical and
mental health”.

113 No. of respondents mentioned this reason during the informal and
formal consultation exercise.

DCC Response:

It is recognised that many people visit the coastal areas for exercise and
to maintain and improve their mental health. Some objectors also
mentioned that they liked to visit the area to walk their pets.

These proposals will create a safer environment for all visitors. By
controlling parking and managing capacity we can ensure access is
maintained at all times which we consider to be essential should
emergency access be required.

See appendix 3 for objection chart.



4.28 Objection Reason 8:

“The money made from this proposal will not be reinvested within the
area’.

54 No. of respondents mentioned this reason during the informal and
formal consultation exercise.

4.29 DCC Response:

e Income from both off (and on-street parking) is ringfenced to provide the
service and maintain facilities to a good standard in accordance with the
legislative restrictions in Section 55 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act
1984.

e |If the parking regime within the area does generate a surplus, then this
will be utilised on Transport Improvement schemes across the County.

e Whilst it is inevitable that changes to parking tariffs will be unpopular with
many car owners, it should be recognised that any changes will
potentially lead to a positive impact for those who rely on other modes
such as public transport, walking or cycling, as any surplus income
generated from parking is ringfenced for transport measures.

4.30 See appendix 3 for objection chart.

4.31 Objection Reason 9:

“There isn’t enough parking within this area”.

18 No. of respondents mentioned this reason during the informal and
formal consultation exercise.

4.32 DCC Response:

e Crimdon beach car park has been subject to a limit on parking bays under
planning permission granted for the opening of the Dune’s Café on-site
in order to protect and maintain heritage coastal land in the immediate
area following an initial Habitat Regulations Assessment (HRA).

e Unfortunately, there are no restrictions currently in place that allow
Durham County Council to restrict or enforce appropriate parking in order
to adhere to the HRA regulations. The car park has therefore been
operating over capacity for a prolonged period to the detriment of the
coastal site.

Page 15



4.33

4.34

4.35

4.36

4.37

4.38

Page 16

The proposals will see parking formalised in unobstructive areas within
the car park that will allow Durham County Council to enforce the parking
capacity imposed by planning permissions, and in line with HRA
regulations.

See appendix 3 for objection chart.

Objection Reason 10:

“These proposals will not be cost effective”.

24 No. of respondents mentioned this reason during the informal and
formal consultation exercise.

DCC Response:

It is anticipated that these amendments will assist the service in
managing and maintaining their parking asset(s) whilst managing
demand within the area and assisting the environmental goals of the
Authority.

See appendix 3 for objection chart.

Objection Reason 12:

No specific reason was given but those responding simply were opposed
to the proposal.

238 No. of respondents mentioned this reason during the informal and
formal consultation exercise.

See appendix 3 for objection chart.

Conclusion

Having considered the objections to the proposals, Officers remain of the
view that it is necessary to introduce the proposals in order to manage
parking capacity and encourage the use of sustainable travel
alternatives. Accordingly, it is recommended that Members agree in
principle to endorse the proposal to proceed with the implementation of
the Crimdon (Off-Street Parking Place) Traffic Regulation Order 2024,
with the final decision to be made by the Corporate Director under
delegated powers.



6 Background papers
6.1 Available on request.

Author(s)
[Strategic Traffic]

[Dave Lewin]

Tel: 03000 260000

Tel: 03000 263582

Page 17



Appendix 1. Implications

Legal Implications

Imposing charges under the powers of section 35 of the 1984 Road Traffic
Regulation Act, section 32 or 33(4) requires a Traffic Regulation Order.

Increases in parking charges introduced by Order can be made either by
Amendment Order or, under section 35C or 46A of the 1984 Act (as
appropriate), by Notice. Making changes by Notice means that objections to
the changes need not be entertained, as would be the case if an amendment
order was advertised. Changes can thus be made more quickly.

Finance
LTP Budget.

Consultation
Is in accordance with SI:2489.

Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty
It is considered that there are no Equality and Diversity issues to be addressed.

Climate Change
It is considered that there are no Climate Change issues to be addressed.

Human Rights

Any interference with human rights is considered to be necessary in accordance
with the law and proportionate in order to address highway safety issues.

Crime and Disorder

This TRO will allow effective management of traffic to reduce congestion and
improve road safety.

Staffing
Carried out by Strategic Traffic.

Accommodation
No impact.

Risk
Not Applicable.

Page 18



Procurement
Operations, DCC.

Page 19



Appendix 2: Location of Proposals

. Crarer By Appraes: By

™

LEGEND: b | Oww | hams [Oes [ Sen Demriins Of Amendmerts
o | oo ] Loty | o | Sty

E Extents of Proposad Pay and Display Zone

happert e e s By restarisl with b i o Corstrns Sy oo bl of s Crrtoor o H Uity Sty Ol © Crnwe
it Ui shore i Crowe i Dhburs Gty Goumel L T00040KS, 63,

Project

Crimdon Beach Car Park

Corporte Director CCP1

Regensmbon, Economy and Growt

Swraiegic TraMc Management [ Ecals: Peopcimwng he e

NTS @ A3 TMA4D03&/23/034 0
Corfen House,
ApKicy HERGS BUSnEss P | P55 0oy o I couLATIN DESKSN & IWILEMEN TATION P mascomed Tarfand Doraton
Durham DH1 5TS ChangesiCrimdon

Page 20



Appendix 3: Objection Details

Crimdon - Consultation Responses

Opposed but no Distinct Reason

Not Cost Effective

Limited Parking

Money Won't be Reinvested in the Area

Adverse Effect on Mental / Physical Health

Will not Increase use of Sustainable Travel / Sustainable
Options are Poor

Free Parking is an Incentive

Cost of Living

Parking Displacement

Visitors Will Decline

Negative Effect on Businesses

o

=
-
-
- -
50 100 150 200 250

*Data shown represents all responses from all stages of consultation

Page 21



Crimdon - Consultation Responses

= Negative Effect on Businesses
= Visitors Will Decline
= Parking Displacement
Cost of Living
m Free Parking is an Incentive
= Will not Increase use of Sustainable Travel / Sustainable Options are Poor
m Adverse Effect on Mental / Physical Health
= Money Won't be Reinvested in the Area
= Limited Parking
= Not Cost Effective

m Opposed but no Distinct Reason

*Data shown represents all responses from all stages of consultation

Page 22



Appendix 4: Statutory Consultation Responses

From: Durham Constabulary

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024, 14:12

To: Traffic Consultations

Subject: 0996 - Crimdon Dene Coastal Car Park

Hi,

As per previous comments made to DCC on this proposal, from a Police
perspective the consequences of charging for parking is the main
consideration relative to potential displacement and obstruction rather than the
charge itself.

Concern remains around potential displacement of parking at the A1086
Coast Road around and near to the Crimdon junction as there is an alternative
route to the Beach through the trees near the junction.

Regards

Durham Constabulary

Page 23



From: CllIr Rob Crute

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024, 09:09

To: Traffic Consultations

Subject: Crimdon Dene Coastal Car Park

Good morning,

Please take following comments as my formal objection to the introduction of
parking charges at Crimdon:

| support the introduction of measures to prevent obstructive parking practices
at the access to the bungalow at the southern edge of Crimdon. However, | do
not support the introduction of parking charges at Crimdon.

Since the proposal to introduce parking charges at Crimdon was first
suggested | have been contacted by a significant number of residents and
visitors who agree with me that parking charges will drive tourism away from
Crimdon at a time when everything should be done to attract visitors to
Crimdon and the villages along the East Durham coast. | can confirm that |
have received no indication of support for parking charges at Crimdon.

Opposition to this proposal was reflected in a consultation exercise carried out
at the time when parking charges at Crimdon and Seaham were first
suggested as part of the council’s latest MTFP proposals earlier this year.
There was an unusually high level of public engagement with the consultation
exercise, with similarly huge levels of opposition expressed by members of the
public to the introduction of parking charges. It is noted that there was no
discernible element of support. Despite those objections parking charges were
eventually introduced in Seaham and judging by many reports since then the
charges have had a devastating impact on local businesses in the town. |
have no doubt that if residents are ignored again, and parking charges are
introduced at Crimdon, there will be a similarly regressive effect on visitor
numbers and local businesses.

Introducing parking charges at key tourist/visitor locations like Crimdon will
have a negative impact on the resort itself, alongside the nearby villages
where additional business generated by visitors is welcomed and needed now
as much as it ever was. The proof that parking charges will damage the local
economy and drive down visitor numbers can be seen just a few miles up the
road in Seaham.

Finally, | would urge the council to carry out a thorough and meaningful public
consultation exercise to gauge public feeling about this issue. Members of the
public, the business sector and visitors were ignored before parking charges

were introduced at Seaham, and the result has been catastrophic for the town
and several local businesses. The same mistakes must not be repeated. The

Page 24



people deserve to be heard and they must be assured that their opinions on
this matter will be treated with respect and taken fully into account before any
final decision is reached.

For the reasons set out above | wholeheartedly oppose the introduction of
parking charges at Crimdon, and | know from their representations that
thousands of residents, businesses and visitors are fully supportive of my
position on this matter. | urge the council to test public feeling and then
respect the outcome.

Regards,

Rob.

Cllr Rob Crute (Blackhall Division)
Deputy Leader of the Labour Group
Chair, Corporate O&S Management Board

Durham County Council

Page 25



From: Grahame Morris

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 14:06
To: Traffic Consultations

Subject: (Case Ref: GM24454)

To Whom It May Concern,
Crimdon Beach Car Park: TM/40038/23/034

| am writing to object to the extension of car parking charges to Blackhall and
Crimdon.

The introduction of parking charges in Seaham has been a business and
employment disaster, which is damaging the local economy.

There is no justification to extend these charges to Blackhall and Crimdon.
The consequence will be to drive people away from our coastline and local
businesses into neighbouring areas which have better services and facilities
that Durham County Council do not provide on our coastline.

The other consequence will be to displace vehicles, with people finding
alternative parking in residential areas. There will also be unforeseen
consequences, as demonstrated in Seaham, where previous privately run free
parking facilities are now subject to strict conditions leading to people being
fined or avoiding the area.

These charges have been imposed on a false pretext, ignoring the views of
the public and business community through sham consultation which set aside
the views of those most affect by these changes.

These charges are economically harmful and short sighted by Durham County
Council, who are trying to raise revenue on the East Coast in order to fund
vanity projects such as the cafe/art gallery on the former DLI site, and to cover
up for regeneration failures like the Durham City Riverside Development which
IS yet to open and attract business rates, much to the contention of operators
such as BrewDog that have publicly spoke of the failure of Durham County
Council.

| ask that Durham County Council prioritise the economic health and well
being of our County, and rather than penalising our coastline businesses,
instead support them, first through stopping the expansion of charges and
secondly review existing charges to determine what action can be taken to
support once viable businesses at risk of closure due to the actions and
decisions of Durham County Council.

Page 26



| ask the highways committee to reject this proposals, and in view of the
impact charges are already having on our coastline, call for a review in order
to protect business and employment.

The economic damage caused by these charges were very much avoidable
had Durham County Council listened to the thousands of objections from
business, the public and visits. | ask that you do not make the same mistake
again, and that you support the economic development and help us to attract
people to the coastline by rejecting this proposal to extend parking charge to
Blackhall and Crimdon.

Yours sincerely,
Grahame Morris, M.P.

Page 27



From: Monk Hesleden Parish Council
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 12:08
To: Traffic Consultations

Subject: Crimdon Dene Coastal Car Park

Good morning,

Monk Hesleden Parish Council oppose the proposal to install a pay & display
car park at this location and therefore object to the charging structure.

As highlighted previously, our community cannot be compared to the thriving
town of Seaham, our opportunities to attract visitors to the area are very
limited and to impose pay and display at Crimdon will only add to the
continuing decline of our villages.

Statistics show our community suffers from poor health and disability; this
proposal removes the ability for our residents to have access the coastline as
many cannot afford the charges.

Regards

Parish Clerk
www.monkhesleden-pc.gov.uk

Page 28


http://www.monkhesleden-pc.gov.uk/

Crimdon
(Off-Street Parking Place)
Traffic Regulation Order

2024

Highways Committee
17t September 2024




o€ abed

Location Plan of Proposals and Associated Buildings

=

(W \ E\=
vergreen i\
ark n ‘f\:ﬂl \'w
@I} S
e |

E

P

o
%:}\(\(\W

Crimdon Dene
 Holiday Park =

Crimdon House

Farm S
Vo
\

N
D4

LEGEND:

I:l Extents of Proposed Pay and Display Zone

Drawn By “Approved By
Rev
Name [Oate| Name Jome] Sign Description Of Amendments
3 | owan | ome | Covowerar [once | Akt
Reprociucec fom Orchance Sursoy matsrcl wif the per e okl of Hs Mejosty's
copymar L rtrrges - . Durhern Cournty Councl, LA 100040085, 2024,

Project:
“CRIMDON (OFF-STREET PARKING PLACE)
TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER 2024

Drawing:

Corporate Plrestr CRIMDON BEACH CAR PARK
Regeneration, Economy and Growih
Strategic Traffic Management [ Scaie FrojectDraving No. Rev
1:5000 @ A4 TM/40038/24/358 0
Corten House,
Aykiey Heads Business Park,  |Path:
DH15TS L:ATRAFPROJ'06 REGULATION DESIGN & IMPLEMENTATION\Proposed Tariff and Duration

County Council iy




Crimdon Beach Car Park — Proposals Locations

Vehicles reported parking outside of marked bays
obstructing emergency beach & Residential accesses.

When the car park reaches capacity, parking within
the verges has caused significant vegetation damage.

Removal of 16 car parking
spaces hatched

Birdsmouth trip rail set 1 m
back from path and road
demarking biodiversity

net gain area

Crimdon Coastal Hub

Habitat Regulations Appropriate Assessment — Mitigation Plan

!‘I

v,
A -
-
:
: ~

4

Birdsmouth trip rail set 1 m s =
back from path and road
demarking biodiversity

net gain area

Durham %%

County Council ‘&5




Crimdon Beach Car Park — Proposals Locations




g€ abed

Crimdon Beach Car Park — Proposals

LEGEND:

l:] Extents of Proposed Pay and Display Zone

Proposed 'No waiting at any time' restrictions in
strategic locations to prevent obstructive parking.

Drawn By Approved By
Rew

Name [Date| Mame [Date] sign Deserpion OF Amendments
3 | mmen | oo | cvmuma [ona | bt

Reprocuced fom Orcharnce Suvey matsrel

‘copyight, Linutnorised reprocucton ifnges

Wit the per Coniroler of Hs s Offica & Crown
Crowin copyioft and may lea! 1o proescuion or ol prozsedings, Duhem County Councl, LA 10046055, 2024

Project:
J(.“,RIMDON (OFF-STREET PARKING PLACE)
TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER 2024

Corporate Director

Regeneration, Economy and Growth

Draving

CRIMDON BEACH CAR PARK

Strategic Traffic Management

Corten House,

Seale ProjectDrawing No Rev.

NTS @ Ad TM/40038/24/359 0

Aykley Heads Business Park,
DH15TS

LiTRAFPROJ\DE REGULATION DESIGN & IMPLEMENTATION\Progased Tarff and Duration

Changes\Crmdon

2
B,

Durhamlff,g,,n

County Council ﬂqs‘ﬁr




€ abed

Crimdon Beach Car Park — Objections

Opposed but no Distinct Reason | 238
Not Cost Effective | NN 24
Limited Parking | 18
Money Won't be Reinvested in the Area | NI -/
Adverse Effect on Mental / Physical Health | NI 113
Will not Increase use of Sustainable Travel / Sustainable Options are Poor [ NI 11
Free Parking is an Incentive | NN 2°
Cost of Living | N 176
Parking Displacement [ NI -°
visitors Will Decline | e 212

Negative Effect on Businesses | 144

0 50 100 150 200 250

Durham #:%
County Council '5; g




Gg abed

Durham County Council - Summary

Crimdon Beach Car Park — The proposed restrictions will control parking and manage capacity issues.

They will also ensure the car park meets the requirements of the Habitat Regulations Assessment
(HRA) mitigation plan.

Recommendation

Officers recommend that the Committee resolves to set aside the objection/s and endorse the proposal,
In principle, which will then guide the Corporate Director in the exercise of delegated decision making.

Any questions?

S5 0 1

(&




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

Highways Committee

17" September 2024

Durham|

Spennymoor County Council ig,gl

Parking & Waiting Restrictions, Traffic
Regulation Amendment Order 2024

Ordinary Decision

Report of Corporate Management Team

Amy Harhoff Corporate Director of Regeneration, Economy &
Growth

Councillor Elizabeth Scott, Cabinet Portfolio Holder for
Regeneration, Economy and Growth.

Electoral division(s) affected:
Spennymoor and Tudhoe.

1 Purpose of the Report

1.1 To advise Members of objections received to the consultation
concerning proposed changes to the Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) in
Spennymoor.

1.2 Torequest that members consider the objections made during the
informal and formal consultation period.

1.3 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Members are asked to
decide, in principle only whether the TRO should be made, which will
then guide the Corporate Director of Regeneration, Economy and
Growth in the exercise of delegated decision making. The final decision
is therefore one for the Corporate Director, under delegated powers.

Executive Summary

2.1 The County Council are committed to regularly reviewing Traffic
Regulation Orders to ensure that the restrictions held within them are
relevant and appropriate.

2.2 Representations have been received requesting a review of existing,
and provision of additional, restrictions in Spennymoor.

Page 37



2.3

2.4

2.5

4.2

4.3

Page 38

Having considered these requests, Officers have determined that the
changes listed below would be of benefit in terms of improving road
safety and reducing congestion. It is therefore proposed to amend the
current Spennymoor (Parking and Waiting Restrictions) Traffic
Regulation Order to allow the identified changes to be implemented.

All Local Members and Durham Constabulary have been consulted and
raised no objection to the proposal.

Consultation Period:

From To
Statutory Consultees 10-Jan-24 & 31-Jan-24 &
16-Feb-24 08-Mar-24
Informal Consultation 15-Jan-24 & 05-Feb-24 &
21-Feb-24 13-Mar-24
Formal Consultation 09-Aug-24 30-Aug-24

Recommendation(s)

Committee is recommended to:
Endorse the proposal, in principle, to introduce the Spennymoor
(Parking and Waiting Restrictions) Traffic Regulation Amendment Order

2024, with the final decision to be made by the Corporate Director under
delegated powers.

Proposal, Objections & Responses

The proposed locations for the TRO that received objections during the
consultation stages are detailed below.

Location 1 — Ghent Street & Wilkinson Street, Byers Green (to
introduce no waiting at any time restrictions)

Proposal Background

Byers Green is a village and former civil parish, now in the parish of
Spennymoor. It is situated between Willington and Spennymoor, and a
short distance from the River Wear.

Ghent Street

A local councillor has raised concerns regarding the parking on the
junction of Ghent Street and High Street. Long stay parking around the
junction is causing obstruction and visibility issues when using it,
reducing the safety of the junction.



4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

The introduction of ‘no waiting at any time’ restrictions will prevent long
stay parking around the junction, reducing the number of parked
vehicles and improving accessibility and visibility, improving the overall
road safety.

Wilkinson Street

A local councillor has raised concerns regarding the parking on the
junction of Wilkinson Street and High Street. Long stay parking around
the junction and into Wilkinson Street is causing obstruction and
visibility issues. This is negatively impacting other road users when
approaching the junction.

The introduction of ‘no waiting at any time’ restrictions will prevent long
stay parking around the junction and into Wilkinson Street, reducing the
number of parked vehicles and improving accessibility, visibility, and
overall road safety.

Informal Consultation:

Total Properties Number in favour Number opposed
consulted
7 0 3

Formal Consultation:

Consultation dates Expressions in favour | Expressions against

09.08.24-30.08.24 0 2

Summarised objections & responses:

Objections:

3 properties have objected to this proposal at the informal consultation
stage, with 2 expressions against during formal advertisement. The
reasons for their objections have been summarised below:

e “Removing parking spaces will cause more issues in a village
with very limited parking already.”

Page 39



4.8

4.9

Page 40

e “We only park to the front of our house and we lose this parking
completely. Wilkinson Street should be closed permanently if
safety is an issue.”

e “Limited parking near Ghent Street, elderly woman with a blue
badge struggles to walk; parking outside her door would greatly
help.”

e “If Wilkinson Street is a safety concern, the entrance should be
closed.”

DCC Response:

e Aiming to address the obstructive parking on junctions, which is
obstructing visibility for road users accessing/egressing Ghent
Street and Wilkinson Street.

e Whilst there is always a level of displacement when introducing
formal restrictions, the purpose of this proposal is to ensure there
IS unobstructed access/egress and visibility for road users
approaching this junction which will enhance road safety.

e The highway authority must protect public access to Wilkinson
Street, so removing the entrance is not an option. The goal is to
ensure safe access and egress for all users.

e Proposals have been requested by the local County Councillor
with the support of Durham Constabulary.

See appendix 4 for full details of the objection(s).

Conclusion

Having considered the evidence of obstructive and inconsiderate parking
and the objections to the proposals, Officers remain of the view that it is
necessary to introduce the proposals in order to address the identified
highway safety issues. Accordingly, it is recommended that Members
agree in principle to endorse the proposal to proceed with the
implementation of the Spennymoor (Parking & Waiting Restrictions)
Traffic Regulation Amendment Order 2024, with the final decision to be
made by the Corporate Director under delegated powers.

Background papers
Available on request.



Author(s)
[Dougie Henderson]

[Lee Mowbray]
[Kieron Moralee]

[Dave Lewin]

Tel:
Tel:
Tel:

Tel:

03000 268023
03000 263693
03000 263368

03000 263582

Page 41



Appendix 1. Implications

Legal Implications

All orders have been advertised by the County Council as highway authority
and will be made in accordance with legislative requirements.

Finance
LTP Budget.

Consultation
Is in accordance with SI:2489.

Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty
It is considered that there are no Equality and Diversity issues to be addressed.

Climate Change
It is considered that there are no Climate Change issues to be addressed.

Human Rights

Any interference with human rights is considered to be necessary in accordance
with the law and proportionate in order to address highway safety issues.

Crime and Disorder

This TRO will allow effective management of traffic to reduce congestion and
improve road safety.

Staffing
Carried out by Strategic Traffic.

Accommodation
No impact.

Risk
Not Applicable.

Procurement
Operations, DCC.

Page 42



Appendix 2: Location of Proposals

04/09/2024, 11:15

Plan for identification purposes only; not to be used for scaling or formal documentation

Durham County Council - IntraMAP

Location 1:
Ghent Street &

Wilkinson Street

© Crown Copyright and database right 2024. T R i T
Ordnance Survey AC000080843 i TN
Copyright © 2024

Every care has been taken to ensure the information contained on this map is
correct. DCC accepts no liability for error or misinterpretation of the information
shown on this map.

Map produced by Durham County Council - IntraMAP on
4/9/2024 at a scale of 1:5000

Page 43



Appendix 3: Request History

Road Markings- Printable information

Case reference FS-Case-529866344
Case created: 07/07/2023 10:18:15

Printed on: 2023-08-02

Summary

Details

Type of issue: Request for new

Type of road marking: No parking

Additional information: Could the junction of Gent Street, Byers Green to High Street have road
markings on this junction to prevent cars from parking on the junction and obscuring vision of both
pedestrians and cars? | have been advised that cars turning out, also pedestrians, can not see up
the road to warn of approaching vehicles coming down the road from the direction of Hagg Lane,
Byers Green because of the parked vehicles on this narrow road.

| can arrange to meet an Officer on site if you can advise me when someone can attend to look at
this,

Location

Street Name: street record ghent street, byers green, ,

Map Proximity Address:

Location Info: Could the junction of Ghent Street, Byers Green to High Street have road markings
on this junction to prevent cars from parking on the junction

| can arrange to meet an Officer on site if you can advise me when someone can attend to look at
this.

Customer details

Contact: ClIr Liz Maddison

Landline: 03000264343

Mobile number:

Email: liz.maddison@durham.gov.uk

Customer address: County Hall, Framwelgate Peth,
Durham,

DH1 5UQ

Notes

Customer Communication History

Page 44



Appendix 4. Objection Details

Location 1: Ghent Street & Wilkinson Street

Objection 1

ROPOSED SCHEME
ONSULTATION RESPONSE CARD

lease tick the appropriate box: REF G%N& ................

[J I amin favour of the scheme
[Q/Iam opposed to the scheme

omments QQVC*J‘V\ L}r‘ 00 ;ﬂ S q@b&h\\@b% .......
AOre L SSVRS, 1) .a...\h\\abq,.‘..m........w@..\.\whd..gﬂwﬁ_@h;(b

Ylease use BLOCK CAPITALS)

Page 45



Objection 2

ROPOSED SCHEWIE
ONSULTATION RESPONSE CARD

County Council '

lease tick the appropriate box:
[] | am in favour of the scheme
] | am opposed to the scheme

omments \»J‘*—”"‘S"’"“’Jﬂ,"?t{*‘w{‘“%ﬁn‘“du*
o ~A M T \y/‘uﬂrs{-'.’ﬁ ) wf.-.|,’5(;/ Mook eSS eet 15 Pe '-:/. AP Tl -
srnel~ o1 i, fpied an. Glenk 5 uj_,r»;gz reon mEle 5 ble
q&; f{] ELer® WAS LAk Avalghte el gt ita ner plEd 7 g

ease use BLOCK CAPIT Y Wevid Wl [ r v hg AUt HE Aovsa—

From: |

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 9:13 AM
To: Highways Orders <Highways.Orders@durham.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]:6191671 High Street - ghent street double yellow lines.

Ref: 6191671

| am writing in regard to the proposal of double yellow lines on the corner of
High street to Ghent street,Byers green. | am a full time carer for the resident
of 80 high street, she is an elderly lady who struggles to walk and parking
outside her door is necessary at all times for myself and her as i have caring
duties, | will find it impossible to find parking if the yellow lines go ahead as
there will be an influx of residents from the main high street finding spaces for
their cars in the smaller residential lanes. | have never had any problems with
visibility at the junction and have found that if going the correct speed the
parked cars either side do not hinder any attempt to pull out in either direction.
| believe adding the double yellow lines to these areas would cause more

Page 46


mailto:mcknightdavid95@yahoo.com
mailto:Highways.Orders@durham.gov.uk

harm than good and would become a nuisance for all residents in the area.
Thank you.

From: Traffic Consultations <TrafficConsultations@durham.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 9:13 AM

To: I

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]:6191671 High Street - ghent street double yellow
lines.

Good afternoon || GGGz

Thank you for getting in touch regarding the proposals for Ghent Street and
Wilkinson Street.

| can confirm that these restrictions have been requested by a local Councillor
and has received the support of Durham Constabulary. The proposals aim to
prevent obstructive parking around the junctions off the High Street to address
concerns of safety and near misses which have been reported. The extents
surrounding Ghent Street is only to remove roughly a cars length of space to
park in an effort to improve the access and visibility, meaning there should still
be ample parking available.

We understand that there will always be some level of displacement when
introducing formal restrictions and have therefore worked closely with Durham
Constabulary to identify and target only locations that have proven road safety
concerns in order to minimise displacement beyond a reasonable extent.

Regarding your concerns being a full-time carer for an elderly resident, | can
confirm you are able load/unload on ‘no waiting at any time’ restrictions. This
means that any equipment or any time the resident would need access to a
vehicle, then you would be able to stop on these markings. If the resident is a
blue badge holder, then this would allow parking on the double yellows,
assuming it would be in a safe manner.

Following this final stage any recorded objections will be presented before
Durham County Council’s Highways Committee, where a panel of elected
members will discuss the validity of these objections. This committee is due to
commence on the 17" September, meaning you should be expecting an invite

Page 47



from the relevant bodies in due course. Please note, it is not a requirement for
attendance.

If you have any further queries in the meantime, or would like to discuss the
information above further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,
Dougie Henderson
Strategic Traffic Management Team

Email: trafficconsultations@durham.gov.uk

Regeneration, Economy & Growth | County Hall | Durham | DH1 5UQ

Page 48


mailto:trafficconsultations@durham.gov.uk

Objection 3

ROPOSED SCHEME
ONSULTATION RESPONSE CARD
"\‘

lease tick the appropriate box:

[] 1| am in favour of the scheme
lj | am opposed to the scheme

. palxng Lamp) -»hk.‘_f) Jddllesason St S\ dd b cloxed paimes M‘hj .......

Jlease use BLOCK CAPITALS)

From: I

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 10:23 AM
To: Highways Orders <Highways.Orders@durham.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]:Objection to Ref: 6191671

Good Morning,

I'm writing to you as i wish to object to the proposals in the above reference,
namely the 'No waiting at any time' section, which takes away a large amount
of parking for residents.

The village has a large and ever increasing number of cars and these
restrictions are being proposed with no suggestion of any parking
iImprovements for residents, i dont believe the wider picture has been
considered. The proposed works will essentially kick the can down the road
and cause more problems elsewhere.

| understand Wilkinson Street, as an example, is tight and views out onto the
High Street are not great but the proposals wont remedy this and only take
away parking. Ghent street is wider and generally okay to use and should be
the main way in/ out. If its a safety matter, as suggested previously, then
Wilkinson Street should perhaps look to be closed off instead and Ghent

Page 49


mailto:scottdavidosborne@gmail.com
mailto:Highways.Orders@durham.gov.uk

street used in this manner. This would stop the issue of having a bad eye line
pulling out onto the High Street from Wilkinson Street and would also afford
more parking to the people that live in the village.

As a separate issue that contributes to the risk of cars pulling out onto the
High Street, there are some people in the village that clearly exceed the
30mph speed limit past rows of parked cars. Measures should be put into
place to reduce this behaviour irrespective of the parking proposals.

Kind Regards,

From: Traffic Consultations <TrafficConsultations@durham.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 10:23 AM
To: [

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]:Objection to Ref: 6191671

Good afternoon || GG

Thank you for getting in touch regarding the proposals for Ghent Street and
Wilkinson Street.

| can confirm that these restrictions have been requested by a local Councillor
and has received the support of Durham Constabulary. The proposals aim to
prevent obstructive parking around the junctions off the High Street to address
concerns of safety and near misses which have been reported. The extents
surrounding Ghent Street is only to remove roughly a cars length of space to
park in an effort to improve the access and visibility, meaning there would still
be ample parking available. In reference to Wilkinson Street, one of the duties
of a highway authority is to protect and assert the right of all members of the
public to use the highway. Therefore, it would not be an option to remove this
entrance into Wilkinson Street as this is not something that is in our power.
Our aim is to make the access and egress on Wilkinson Street as safe as
possible for those wishing to use the highway.

We understand that there will always be some level of displacement when
introducing formal restrictions and have therefore worked closely with Durham
Constabulary to identify and target only locations that have proven road safety
concerns in order to minimise displacement beyond a reasonable extent.

Page 50



Unfortunately, speeding issues are not something that our department deals
with, therefore | have passed this to our Traffic Assets team to investigate
further.

Following this final stage any recorded objections will be presented before
Durham County Council’s Highways Committee, where a panel of elected
members will discuss the validity of these objections. This committee is due to
commence on the 17" September, meaning you should be expecting an invite
from the relevant bodies in due course. Please note, it is not a requirement for
attendance.

If you have any further queries in the meantime, or would like to discuss the
information above further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,
Dougie Henderson
Strategic Traffic Management Team

Email: trafficconsultations@durham.gov.uk

Regeneration, Economy & Growth | County Hall | Durham | DH1 5UQ

Page 51


mailto:trafficconsultations@durham.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Spennymoor
Parking & Waiting Restrictions
Traffic Regulation Amendment
Order 2024

Highways Committee
17t September 2024




g abed

Location Plan of Proposals

Durham County Council - IntraMAP

Byers Green

Location 1:
Ghent Street &
Wilkinson Street

yright'and database
AC008080

to ensure the information contained on this map is
0 liability for error or misinterpretation of the information




Location 1 — Ghent Street & Wllkmson Street— Proposals Locatlons

Google Maps Taken May 2023

KO
LW, EU PET Trm @ \%-

wsé”/

County Council ‘i




9g abed

Location 1 — Ghent Street & Wllklnson Street— Proposals Locatlons

o 17
Site Image — Taken February 2024 ¥ | o A ' _ -
5 - ¢ | oA A5 N
' 4 : - . < e 1 s '
= E_-:-. = : tfu% e '
By %
¥ ~ A2
= o %
- @ > ‘-'D.
V = > At any time N "{“ -
% b AN éfj‘
A
] Cb i
{I‘I:F' 0‘3‘ A
Site Image — Taken August 2024 N : & t%:, &, o ; N \Flsk ‘o ‘_'“5‘?.
% @ '{5\ . \g\:\"‘ _
AN NG y
g ‘ = . y
.‘ il i o i 4':.\1_|
Nl oS &
e > > .l
PH - = “lat any time
.‘% A
%
3
, P
D\ 2
N

Durham 43
County Council ‘5




1S abed

Location 1 — Ghent Street & Wilkinson Street— Proposals Locations

Legend
Proposed markings to be installed in yellow thermoplastic screed

D Resident driveway access.

e
At&y time

3 objections

At cmy'\t'lme

Description O Amendiments

Rsgrechsoe] Fom Chinann By ool w04 peamision o Qe Suvey on baal o ha Ol of His Mk By e 2 Cary
007G, L 50 o 41500 G Copyech ar may e  prscauton o el praoancings, Lutarm oty Gounol LA TCOSE08R, 2023,

SPENNYMOOR TRO - GHENT STREET]
& WILKINSON STREET

Durha

County Cot

Craina:
Corporate Director CONSULTATION PLAN
Regeneration, Economy and Growth
D T =
Strategic Traffic Management 1:500 @ A3 TM/40038/23/752 0 o

Durham 5/

County Council 35?

L L LI T - p—

Reguiaton Craers (Faring Festrctar

SMENTATION Settiement SpennymocH Traslc




Durham County Council - Summary

& Location 1 — Ghent Street & Wilkinson Street — To introduce ‘no waiting at any time’ restrictions (double yellow lines)
o around the junctions from Ghent Street & Wilkinson Street onto High Street to address obstructive parking and

improve access/egress.

Recommendation
Officers recommend that the Committee resolves to set aside the objection/s and endorse the proposal, in principle, which

will then guide the Corporate Director in the exercise of delegated decision making.

Any questions?

(&



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 17 June 2024
	5 Crimdon (Off-Street Parking Place) Traffic Regulation Order 2024 - Report of the Corporate Director of Regeneration, Economy & Growth
	Item 5 Crimdon - Highways Committee
	Slide 1:  Crimdon  (Off-Street Parking Place) Traffic Regulation Order  2024
	Slide 2
	Slide 3: Crimdon Beach Car Park – Proposals Locations 
	Slide 4: Crimdon Beach Car Park – Proposals Locations 
	Slide 5: Crimdon Beach Car Park – Proposals 
	Slide 6: Crimdon Beach Car Park – Objections 
	Slide 7: Durham County Council - Summary  


	6 Spennymoor (Parking & Waiting Restrictions) Traffic Regulation Amendment Order 2024 - Report of the Corporate Director of Regeneration, Economy & Growth
	Item 6 Spennymoor - Highways Committee
	Slide 1: Spennymoor Parking & Waiting Restrictions Traffic Regulation Amendment Order 2024
	Slide 2
	Slide 3: Location 1 – Ghent Street & Wilkinson Street– Proposals Locations 
	Slide 4: Location 1 – Ghent Street & Wilkinson Street– Proposals Locations 
	Slide 5: Location 1 – Ghent Street & Wilkinson Street– Proposals Locations 
	Slide 6: Durham County Council - Summary  



